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Department of Education PARA 54
Region Xl EDUHKASYON
CITY SCHOOL.S DIVISION OF TACURONG
City of Tacurong

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No. 2 5. 2018

TO: Chiefs, CID and SGOD
Education Program Supervisors
Cluster Heads
Elementary and Secondary School Heads
This Division

LEONARDO M. BALALA, CESE
Schoals Division Superinte@ent

FROM:

SUBJECT:  Annual Physical Examination of DepEd Teaching and Nan-teaching Personnel

DATE:  Aprii 12, 2018

1. Relative to DepEd Memorandum No. 2018-0292 re Annual Physical Examination of DepEd
Teaching Personnel and Civil Service Commission Memorandum Circular No. 17,5 1989,
please be infarmed of the schedule of your medical check-up which will be done at the
City Health Office, Tacurong City, the said check-up will start on Maonday, April 16, 2018
from 8:00am-5:00pm Monday to Friday. Please bring your PhilHealth ID and DepEd 1D.

2. The schedute is open beginning April 16, 2018. Hence, all school heads are encouraged to
set the schedule for all teachers of their area of responsibility {AOR). It is further
emphasized that this undertaking shall form part of the clearance of all teachers,

3. Forinquiries please contact the Health and Nutrition Section attention: Ms. April Jane L.
Duadua, RN through text messaging to mobile no. 09295443707.

4. Forinformation, appropriate action and preferential attention.



